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From: Tad Long [mailto:tlong@klc.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 3:57 PM 
To: Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC) 
Cc: Jonathan Steiner 
Subject: US 60 Traffic Study - Item No. 5-275.00 
 
Dear Mr. Pelfrey: 
 
Please convey to Mr. John Moore our appreciation in seeking comment from the Kentucky League of 
Cities regarding the above referenced traffic study.  Mr. Jonathan Steiner, KLC CEO and Executive 
Director, has requested that I review the various proposals and supporting documents and respond to 
your request.  We agree that this study is both appropriate and needed.  It is our observation that 
significant issues impact the project area.  Primarily, traffic through this corridor consists of competing 
and conflicting interests, namely, (1) destination traffic, i.e. between the interstate, the east‐west 
connector and state government offices downtown and (2) local traffic travelling to a specific local 
destination, i.e. businesses located along the corridor.  These competing interests create an 
environment that directly impacts the high volume of rear‐end crashes along area under study.  We 
would suggest that the study examine ways to mitigate the conflict through the utilization of local 
access roads wherever possible and address the ease of ingress and egress of local businesses along the 
corridor if a divided median option is selected. 
 
We are not aware of any other development plans, and KLC is not involved in any projects currently 
underway.  Our interest is limited to the fact that KLC has an office in downtown Frankfort and several 
of our staff members travel along the corridor daily.  Please keep us apprised as the process moves 
forward.  Again, we want to express our appreciation for requesting our comments about the project.  If 
we may assist you further, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Best regards, 
Tad Long 
 
Tad Long 
Community Development Advisor 
Kentucky League of Cities 
100 East Vine Street, Suite 800 
Lexington, KY 40507 
1.800.876.4552 extension 3739 (office) 
859.977.3703 (FAX) 
859.333.1148 (cell phone) 
 







From: Forgacs, Joe (EEC)  
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 8:20 AM 
To: Price, Ronald (EEC) 
Cc: Moore, John W (KYTC) 
Subject: RE: State Environmental Review 
  
Hi Ron, 
  
Here are comments from the Division for Air Quality. 
  
Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 58:025, Asbestos Standards, apply to this project, and the 
project must be inspected by a Kentucky Accredited Asbestos Inspector. Asbestos that will be affected by this 
activity must be removed by a Kentucky accredited contractor before renovation or demolition begins.  Written 
notification must be given on form DEP 7036 to the Division for Air Quality, Paducah Regional Office at least 10 
weekdays prior the start of demolitions, whether or not asbestos has been identified to be present.  Please note 
form DEP 7036 and the Asbestos Fact Sheet located at http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx 

  
Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:010 Fugitive Emissions states that no person shall cause, 
suffer, or allow any material to be handled, processed, transported, or stored without taking reasonable 
precaution to prevent particulate matter from becoming airborne.  Additional requirements include the covering 
of open bodied trucks, operating outside the work area transporting materials likely to become airborne, and that 
no one shall allow earth or other material being transported by truck or earth moving equipment to be deposited 
onto a paved street or roadway.  Please note the Fugitive Emissions Fact Sheet located at 
http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx 

  
Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:005 states that open burning is prohibited.  Open Burning 
is defined as the burning of any matter in such a manner that the products of combustion resulting from the 
burning are emitted directly into the outdoor atmosphere without passing through a stack or chimney.  However, 
open burning may be utilized for the expressed purposes listed on the Open Burning Brochure located at 
http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx 
  
The Division would like to offer the following suggestions on how this project can help us stay in compliance with 
the NAAQS.  More importantly, these strategies are beneficial to the health of citizens of Kentucky. 
  

 Utilize alternatively fueled equipment.  
  
 Utilize other emission controls that are applicable to your equipment. 
  
 Reduce idling time on equipment. 

  
The Division also suggests an investigation into compliance with applicable local government regulations.  

  
Let me know if you need anything else regarding this issue. 

Have a good week...  

  
Joe Forgacs, Environmental Technologist III  
Kentucky Division for Air Quality  
Program Planning & Administration Branch  
Evaluation Section  
Phone:  (502) 564-3999, extension 4422  



Fax:  (502) 564-4666  
E-mail:  Joe.Forgacs@ky.gov  
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June 27, 2014 

 

 

John Moore, P.E., Director 

Division of Planning 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 

200 Mero Street, 5th Floor 

Frankfort, KY 40622 

 

Re:  US 60 Traffic Study from US 460 to I-64 

 Franklin County 

 Item No. 5-275.00 

 

Mr. Moore, 

 

The Energy and Environment Cabinet serves as the state clearinghouse for 

review of environmental documents generated pursuant to the National 

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). Within the Cabinet, the Commissioner’s Office 

in the Department for Environmental Protection coordinates the review for 

Kentucky state agencies. 

 

We received your letter dated June 2, 2014 requesting the departments input on 

potential environmental impacts related to the US 60 Traffic Study from US 460 to 

I-64 in Franklin County. The following comments are submitted in reference to 

your project. 

 

Comments from the Division of Waste Management: 

 All solid waste generated by this project must be disposed at a permitted 

facility. If asbestos, lead paint, and/or other contaminants are encountered 

during this project, they must be properly addressed. 

 

 

 



Comments from the Division of Water: 

 There are no Outstanding Resource Waters (OSRW), Wild Rivers, or known 

Exceptional Waters within the project area. Best Management Practices 

(BMPs) should be utilized to control storm water runoff and sediment damage 

to water quality and aquatic habitat. 

 

 Kentucky Revised Statute KRS 151.250 provides for exemption for the 

Department of Highways; therefore, a stream construction permit will not be 

required.  

 

 Ensure protections to the tributary on the West side of 60 between Grandview 

Drive and Lyons Drive. 

 

 Ensure protections to the tributary on the southwest side of the 421/60 

interchange. 

 

 Ensure protections to Slickaway Branch and its tributaries in the area of the 

60/I-64 interchange. 

 

 The project will need adequate infrastructure for proper stormwater 

conveyance to be included in the final project plan.  

 

 General comment: environmental issues appear to be with Underground 

Storage Tanks possibly needing removal or relocation along this corridor.   

 

Comments from the Division of Air Quality: 

 Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:010 Fugitive Emissions 

states that no person shall cause, suffer, or allow any material to be handled, 

processed, transported, or stored without taking reasonable precaution to 

prevent particulate matter from becoming airborne. Additional requirements 

include the covering of open bodied trucks, operating outside the work area 

transporting materials likely to become airborne, and that no one shall allow 

earth or other material being transported by truck or earth moving 

equipment to be deposited onto a paved street or roadway. Please note the 

Fugitive Emissions Fact Sheet located at 

http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx. 
 

 Regulation 401 KAR 63:005 states that open burning is prohibited. Open 

Burning is defined as the burning of any matter in such a manner that the 

products of combustion resulting from the burning are emitted directly into 

the atmosphere without passing through a stack or chimney. However, open 

burning may be utilized for the expressed purposes listed on the Open 

Burning Brochure located at http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx. 

 

http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx
http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx


 The Division would like to offer the following suggestions on how this project 

can help us stay in compliance with the National Ambient Air Quality 

Standards. More importantly, these strategies are beneficial to the health of 

citizens of Kentucky. 

 

 Utilize alternatively fueled equipment.  

 

 Utilize other emission controls that are applicable to your equipment. 

 

 Reduce idling time on equipment. 

 
This review is based upon the information that was provided by the applicant. 

An endorsement of this project does not satisfy, or imply, the acceptance or 

issuance of any permits, certifications or approvals that may be required from 

this agency under Kentucky Revised Statutes or Kentucky Administrative 

Regulations. Such endorsement means this agency has found no major 

concerns from the review of the proposed project as presented other than 

those stated as conditions or comments. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (502) 564-2150, ext. 

3125. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Ronald T. Price 

State Environmental Review Officer 

Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection 



 

 

 
13 June 2014 

 
 
John Moore, P.E. 
Director, Division of Planning 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
200 Mero Street, 5th Floor 
Frankfort, KY 40622 
 
RE: US 60 Traffic Study from US 460 to I-64 
 Franklin County 
 Item No. 5-275.00 
 
Dear Mr. Moore: 
 
The Kentucky Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources (KDFWR) has received your request 
for information pertaining to the subject project. The Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Information 
System indicates that the federally-endangered Gray bat (Myotis grisescens), Indiana bat 
(Myotis sodalis), and the Clifton Cave Beetle (Pseudanophthalmus caecus), a candidate 
species for federal listing, are known to occur within 10 miles of the project area. The Sixbanded 
Longhorn Beetle (Dryobius sexnotatus) is a state-listed species known to occur within one mile 
of the project area. Please be aware that our database system is a dynamic one and only 
represents our current knowledge of various species distributions. 
 
This project is not located within known critical habitat for the Indiana bat. Other critical habitats 
such as fish spawning areas, caves, wildlife management areas, etc are not known to occur 
within the project area. The KDFWR recommends avoiding impacts to riparian areas to the 
extent practical to reduce impacts to possible Indiana and Grey bat foraging locations. Any 
impacts to stream or wetland resources will need to be compensated for at the proper ratios. 
Alternatives that allow for the desired outcome (reducing crash rates/increasing public safety) 
while minimizing the impact to the environment are recommended most by the KDFWR.  
 
I hope this information is helpful to you, and if you have questions or require additional 
information, please call me at (502) 564-7109 extension 4453. 
 

Sincerely, 
 



 

 
 

Dan Stoelb 
Wildlife Biologist 
 
Cc: Environmental Section File 





1

Warnick, Anne

From: Frye, Sandra L [sandra.l.frye@hud.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 7:56 AM
To: Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC)
Cc: Kuhnle, Robert D
Subject: US 60 Traffic Study from US 460 to I-64

Hello Mikael, 
 
This is in response to the Transportation Cabinet’s June 2, 2014, letter requesting HUD’s input and comments 
on the subject planning study.   
 
At this time, we do not have any comments regarding this planning effort; however, we appreciate the 
opportunity.  If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call at the number below. 
 

Sandra L. Frye 
Regional Environmental Officer 
Region IV, Atlanta 
U.S. Department of HUD 
40 Marietta Street 
Five Points Plaza Bldg. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-2806 
Telephone: (678) 732-2727 
Fax: (202) 485-9079 
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